

February 22, 2011

Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700
Toronto, ON
M4P 1E4

Attention: Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary

**Re: Union Gas Limited Submission Intervenor Cost Claims
EB-2010-0248 – Amendments to the ARC and RRR**

Dear Ms. Walli:

Union Gas Limited (“the Company”) has received the cost claims from each of the following interested parties; School Energy Coalition (“SEC”) and London Property Management Association (“LPMA”).

The Company has reviewed the claims in comparison to the allowances of prescribed rates within the cost assessment guidelines and has no objection to the cost claims.

The Company awaits the recommendations and or cost awards of the Board with respect to these cost claims.

Union Gas Limited reserves the right to make submissions regarding any outstanding intervenor cost submissions which are subsequently received.

Yours truly,

[original signed by Joanne Clark for]

Mark Kitchen
Director, Regulatory Affairs